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SERVICE

Please make corrections fo name, address and Zip Code, if necessary.

You may fax Yyour report to: 1-800-643-6885
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Colorado

Dear Potato Producer:

Your reply to this guestionnaire will be very
helpfulin preparing estimates of the Colorade
summer potato crop. Cooperation is very
important in order to prepare accurate
estimates in Colorado. Response to this
survey is voluntary and not reguired by law.
Individual reports are confidential and used
only to prepare State and National estimates.
Your general comments written in the space
provided on this inguiry will be very useful.

Thank you for your caoperation.
sincerelu,
g { ;24(.!.&,{ ;W

R.Renee' Picanso
Director

INSTRUCTIONS

Please report the condition of potatoes now, as compared with the normal growth and vitality you wouid
expect at this time, if there had been no damage from unfavorable weather, insects, pests, etc. Let 100

percent represent a normal condition.

PLEASE REPORT FOR YOUR OPERATION

501
L. . Condition of pptatoe_s oh your operation compared withnormat . ........... e ieereasiseraena Percernit
502
2. Probable yield per acre of potatoes onyour operation (fieldrun) ....vvvieeirarivnneenans Cwt./Acre
3.  Would you like to receive a copy of the results of this survey in the mail?
(The survey restits will also be avaiiabie on the intemet at  htto/www.usda.gov/nass/ )
[lyes=1 ) [Enterior3] . |oog
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COMMENTS regarding stands, irrigation water suppid prospects, general development of potatoes
and outiook for the 2006 season are welcomed.
Reported by: OFFICE USE
599
Phone: ( ) - Date:

According to the Paperwork Reduction ACt of 1895, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control
number. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 10 Minutes per response.



